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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
To: Members of the Technical Advisory Committee (TAC) and Air Quality Subcommittee 
From: Heather Dunigan, Principal Planner 
Date: September 8, 2022 
 
 
Re: Joint Technical Advisory Committee and 
 Air Quality Subcommittee Meeting 
 Date: Thursday, September 15, 2022 
 Time: 10:00 a.m.  
 Place: Lums Pond State Park, Area 4 
  WILMAPCO Picnic held following the meeting. 
  See attachment for directions  
  Note: Entrance fee is in effect,  
  $4 DE vehicles, $8 out of state, carpooling encouraged 
 
 

AGENDA 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
2. ROLL CALL 
3. MINUTES— 

a. Approval of the August 18, 2022 TAC Minutes 
www.wilmapco.org/Tac/TAC-Minutes-8-22.pdf  

b. Approval of August 4 AQS Notes                  
www.wilmapco.org/Tac/AQS-Notes-8-22.pdf  

4. SUBCOMMITTEE UPDATES  - None 
5. PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD 
 
ACTION ITEMS: None 
 
PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6. Air Quality Partnership Update—Randi Novakoff, WILMAPCO 
7. RTP 2050: 2023 Update—Bill Swiatek, WILMAPCO 
8. I-95 Cap Feasibility Study—Dave Gula, WILMAPCO 
 
INFORMATION ITEMS: 
9.  Staff Report—Heather Dunigan 
 
OTHER BUSINESS 
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ADJOURNMENT 

Enclosures 
3. Draft July 21, 2022 TAC Minutes
3. Draft August 4, 2022 AQS Notes

NEXT TAC MEETING IS OCTOBER 20, 2022 
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